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'Tham Reilly
Executive: Director
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Ma:z Witkofski

From: Vicki A. Smith <vsmith@ak-chin.nsn.us>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:03 AM

To: Mary Witkofski

Subject: FOR Maricopa

Good Morning Mary,

The Ak-Chin Indian Community Council approved a $50,000.00 donation to F.O.R. Maricopa at the regular Council
meeting held June 20, 2012. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (520) 568-1021.
This electronic mail transmission and any accompanving documents

céntain information belonging to the sender, which may be confidential

and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the

use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission

was sent as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, any

disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the

contents of the information contained.in this transmission is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this.transmission in error,.please

inform Ak-Chin Information Systems at mis@ak-chin.nsn.us or

call (520) 568-1120 then delete the message.

Thank you.
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